

Brinsworth Parish Council

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 18 APRIL 2019

Those present :

Chairman : Cllr J Williams

Vice-Chairman : Not Present

Councillors : Cllr R Bowler, Cllr A Buckley, Cllr D Dyson, Cllr Mrs P Gregory, Cllr Mrs M Hughes, Cllr Mrs M Rollinson

Non Councillors : Cllr N Simpson

Officers : G Blank

2279 Public Question Time (20 minutes)

There were no members of the public in attendance.

2280 Apologies

Apologies were received from Cllrs Barry, Ridge, Saxton and Tompkins and the reasons given were approved.

2281 Declaration of Members' Interests

The Chairman asked Councillors to make any declarations of interest known to the relevant item being discussed.

2282 Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting Held on :-

21st March 2019

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on the 21st March 2019 are approved as a true and accurate record.

2283 To Receive Information on Ongoing Issues and Decide Further Action Where Necessary

2246 - Youth Services - The Clerk reported that there will be no charge from Rotherham Youth Services for activities.

2269 - The Clerk reported that the grant application for the outside gym equipment had been unsuccessful as Parish Councils do not meet the criteria for a grant.

2275 - The Clerk reported that the PCSO drop in service was having a low attendance and the Centre Manager is going to ask them if the service could be arranged for a evening slot so that more residents can take advantage of the service.

2284 Community Issues

a) Police - nothing to report

b) RMBC Ward Councillors - Cllr Simpson and Cllr Buckley updated Councillors on Ward issues and meetings. Cllr Simpson asked Councillors if they would be prepared to support his flower troughs and bunting schemes by completing a memorandum of understanding (MOU) with RMBC on his behalf, Councillors agreed that they would support him as long as there were no insurance implications for the Parish Council. The Clerk agreed to look into this and add to another agenda for approval.

c) Others

- The Clerk reported that she had received complaints about motorhomes being sold on land on Bawtry Road, the issue has been passed to RMBC Ward Councillors which has since been passed to Neighbourhoods who own the land.

- A resident has reported a problem with drug use behind McCoy's shop on Whitehill Lane, this has been reported to PCSO Brown.
- The Clerk informed Councillors that the outside classroom at Brinsworth Whitehill School has been destroyed by vandals, it is thought that they may have gained access through fencing on Millennium Park.
- Cllr Dyson reported speeding issues on Brinsworth Lane.

2285 Planning

- To Receive RMBC Planning Lists
 - a) RB2019/0445 - Conversion of existing attached garage to residential accommodation at 38 Campbell Walk - noted.
 - b) RB2015/1469 - Variation of condition 02 (approved plans) imposed by planning application RB2015/1469 at land on Chiltern Rise - noted.
 - c) RB2019/0556 - Extension to existing detached garage at 9 Nelson Close - noted.
- To receive an update on applications previously considered

None received.

2286 Reports

- To receive a report regarding a land dispute to the rear of Sunnybank Crescent

The Clerk informed Councillors that the owner of the Premier Store on Whitehill Road is looking to take back land from a local resident that he believes to be his. The Parish Council has been contacted as it currently allows access to residents properties over its land. At this stage the Clerk wanted to make Councillors aware of the situation and no action is required.

2287 Correspondence

For Action

- a) RMBC Neighbourhoods - Town and Parish Council Network Meeting 21.05.19 (forwarded) - Councillors were asked if they wished to attend the session to let the Clerk know.

For Information

- a) RMBC Electoral Services - Monthly Update - noted
- b) NALC - Bulletins (forwarded) - noted
- c) SYPCC - Newsletter (forwarded) - noted
- d) SYFRA - Newsletter (forwarded) - noted
- e) SYFAB - Funding News (forwarded) - noted
- f) VAR - Bulletins (forwarded) - noted
- g) The Rural Bulletin (forwarded) - noted
- h) Any Other Correspondence

1) Minutes from the Joint Group work meeting held on the 5th March 2019 had been received and circulated to Councillors - noted.

2) A guide to CIL (Community Infrastructure Levy) payments had been received and circulated to Councillors - noted

MEETING CLOSED 19.05